

Jordan Jones vs Pan and for his guardianship on the estate of Jacob Jones ~~deceased~~ & sworn to J.R.

Edmunds to Brantley and ask J.R.

On the petition of Francis Clements for leave to rebuild a mill across Kalamazoo Swamp. ~~Also~~ it appears to the Court that who own the land opposite to the land of Clements ~~has~~ had legal notice of this petition therefore it is ordered that the P. Francis Clements have ~~leave to rebuild a mill~~ a writ of ad damnum and it is ordered that the Sheriff of this County ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~execute~~ ^{execute} on 12th day and and lawful men to meet on the premises on the 29th of this present month to say what convenience or inconvenience may arise from rebuilding P. mill and whether the ~~vicinity~~ ^{vicinity} of the neighbourhood would be affected whether the passage of fish

shall be stopped or ordinary navigation obstructed by the erection &

Jones & vs Jones Chy On motion by consent of parties & agent of the court it is ordered that the decree in this case at a former Court be so amended that Peter & Sally Jones children of James Jones and he assigns and equal proportion of his land mentioned in the bill filed in this decree & that the Commissioners app^d as app^d allot to them one twelfth of the proceeds of sale of P. land & repl Cook vs Britt & Chy by consent of parties and agent of Court it is ordered that decree in a former Court in this case be so amended that Mary Britt be allowed ~~equal~~ ^{equal} proportion of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Britt~~ ^{Britt} estate and with the other representatives & that the commissioners app^d by that decree allot her her proportion of the ~~sale~~ ^{estate} and repl

Druid a negro say the two parts of his Unsubscribed was brought into Court by his Unsubscribed if agreeably to his recognition and charged with having on the 18 of Jan^y last stolen a hat the property of Alfred Butts of this County and summons Butts & Alfred Butts appears as witnesses on behalf of the Commd & being sworn were examined touching the premises ~~and~~ the

person heard by counsel in his defence the Court Consideration of the circumstances are of opinion are that the person is guilty and that he receive 5 lashes on his bare back well laid on and the same having been done it is ordered that he be discharged

Newsom vs Newsom Chy Rept v^d & decree final

Ordered that Thos Gray Int^d Pond Int^d Pond sen & Rept^d

Ordered that any 2 setle ~~Large~~ ^{Large} Joshua Wood estates & repl

Ordered that Ben Griffen Mike Griffen, & Arthur Bowen or any 2 setle Wm Gens estate & repl

Ordered that Randolph Newsom be app^d to possession all the lands in precinct No 18 in the room of Fred Parker and

Ordered that Ben Barham & roads be app^d to possession the lands in precinct No 5 in the room of Wm Gens

On the motion of Arthur Gens for adv^d with the will annexed on the estate of Wm Williams and the same is granted him giving bond &

Ordered that the Ct adjourn till tomorrow 9^o clock

Robt. Mubry